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SUFFOLK
TIM PASSMORE (CON)
First elected 2012. Former leader of Mid 
Suffolk DC.
www.suffolk-pcc.gov.uk
01473 782773
spcc@suffolk.pnn.police.uk

SUSSEX 
KATY BOURNE (CON)
First elected 2012. Former 
Mid Sussex DC councillor.
www.sussex-pcc.gov.uk
01273 481561
spcc@sussex-pcc.gov.uk

SURREY
DAVID MUNRO (CON)
Former cabinet member,  
Surrey CC.
www.surrey-pcc.gov.uk
01483 630200
surreypcc@surrey.pnn.police.uk

THAMES VALLEY
ANTHONY STANSFELD (CON)
First elected 2012. Former cabinet 
member, West Berkshire Council, 
former army officer and 
managing director.
www.thamesvalley-pcc.gov.uk
01865 846780
pcc@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

WILTSHIRE
ANGUS MACPHERSON (CON)
First elected 2012. Former 
Swindon BC councillor.
www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk
01380 734022
pcc@wiltshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk

BEDFORDSHIRE
KATHRYN HOLLOWAY (CON)
Former newspaper reporter and television presenter.
www.bedfordshire.pcc.police.uk
01234 842064
PoliceandCrime.Commissioner@Bedfordshire.pnn.Police.uk 

CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
JASON ABLEWHITE (CON)
Former leader, Huntingdonshire DC and former chair, 
Police and Crime Panel for Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough.
www.cambridgeshire-pcc.gov.uk
0300 333 3456
cambs-pcc@cambs.pnn.police.uk

WARWICKSHIRE
PHILIP SECCOMBE (CON)
Stratford-on-Avon DC councillor and 
former Territorial Army colonel.
www.warwickshire-pcc.gov.uk
01926 412322
opcc@warwickshire.gov.uk

WEST MERCIA
JOHN-PAUL CAMPION (CON)
Former leader, Wyre Forest DC and cabinet 
member Worcestershire CC.
www.westmercia-pcc.gov.uk
01743 264690
opcc@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

WEST MIDLANDS
DAVID JAMIESON (LAB)
First elected 2014 by-election. Former 
Solihull MBC councillor and MP for 
Plymouth Devonport 1992-2005.
www.westmidlands-pcc.gov.uk
0121 626 6060
wmpcc@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

SOUTH YORKSHIRE
ALAN BILLINGS (LAB)
First elected 2014 by-election. 
Former Anglican priest and deputy 
leader, Sheffield City Council.
www.southyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk
0114 296 4150
info@southyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk

STAFFORDSHIRE
MATTHEW ELLIS (CON)
First elected 2012. Former Staffordshire CC 
cabinet member, former deputy leader 
Lichfield DC.
www.staffordshire-pcc.gov.uk
01785 232385
pcc@staffordshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk

WEST YORKSHIRE
MARK BURNS-WILLIAMSON (LAB)
First elected 2012. Chair of the Association of 
Police Authorities  
2011-12.
www.westyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk
01924 294000
contact@westyorkshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk 

AVON & SOMERSET
SUE MOUNTSTEVENS (IND)
First elected 2012. Former magistrate 
and police authority member.
www.avonandsomerset-pcc.gov.uk
01275 816377
pcc@avonandsomerset.pnn.police.uk

DURHAM
RON HOGG (LAB)
First elected 2012. Former deputy 
chief constable of Cleveland.
www.durham-pcc.gov.uk
03000 264631
enquiries@durham-pcc.gov.uk

DYFED-POWYS
DAFYDD LLYWELYN (PC)
Criminology lecturer at Aberystwyth 
University and former intelligence analyst, 
Dyfed-Powys police.
www.dyfedpowys-pcc.org.uk
01267 226440
opcc@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

LANCASHIRE
CLIVE GRUNSHAW (LAB)
First elected 2012. Former Wyre BC 
and Lancashire CC councillor. 
www.lancashire-pcc.gov.uk
01772 533587
commissioner@lancashire-pcc.gov.uk

NOTTINGHAMSHIRE
PADDY TIPPING (LAB)
First elected 2012. MP for Sherwood 
1992-2012 and former 
Nottinghamshire CC councillor.
www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk
0115 844 5998
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE
STEPHEN MOLD (CON)
Former South Northamptonshire Council 
councillor.
www.northantspcc.org.uk
01604 888113
commissioner@northantspcc.pnn.police.uk

MERSEYSIDE
JANE KENNEDY (LAB)
First elected 2012. Former MP for 
Liverpool Wavertree and government 
minister.
www.merseysidepcc.info
0151 777 5155
info@merseysidepcc.info

NORTH WALES
ARFON JONES (PC)
Former police inspector and Wrexham BC councillor.
www.northwales-pcc.gov.uk
01492 805486
OPCC@nthwales.pnn.police.uk

LONDON
Elected mayor Sadiq Khan (Lab) 
heads the Mayor’s Office for Policing 
and Crime, overseeing the 
Metropolitan Police. The Police 
Committee of the City Of London 
Corporation oversees the City of 
London Police force.

GREATER MANCHESTER
TONY LLOYD (LAB)
Elected police commissioner in 2012, 
now interim mayor of Greater 
Manchester combining the posts until 
mayoral election in 2017.
www.gmpcc.org.uk
0161 604 7711
info@gmpcc.org.uk

GWENT
JEFF CUTHBERT (LAB)
Former Welsh Assembly member for 
Caerphilly.
www.gwent.pcc.police.uk
01633 642200
commissioner@gwent.pnn.police.uk

HUMBERSIDE
KEITH HUNTER (LAB)
Former police divisional commander for 
Hull. 
www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk
01482 220787
pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

KENT
MATTHEW SCOTT (CON)
Former Bexley LBC councillor.
www.kent-pcc.gov.uk
01622 677055
contactyourpcc@pcc.kent.pnn.police.uk

CHESHIRE
DAVID KEANE (LAB)
Former Warrington BC councillor.
www.cheshire-pcc.gov.uk
01606 364000
police.crime.commissioner@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

DORSET
MARTYN UNDERHILL (IND)
First elected 2012. Retired 
police officer.
www.dorset.pcc.police.uk
01305 229084
pcc@dorset.pnn.police.ukDEVON & CORNWALL 

ALISON HERNANDEZ (CON)
Former councillor Torbay Council and 
Conservative party agent.
www.devonandcornwall-pcc.gov.uk
01392 225555
opcc@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

CUMBRIA
PETER MCCALL (CON)
Former colonel in the Royal Logistic 
Corps.
www.cumbria-pcc.gov.uk
01768 217734
commissioner@cumbria-pcc.gov.uk

DERBYSHIRE
HARDYAL DHINDSA  (LAB)
Former deputy police and crime 
commissioner and councillor at Derby 
City Council.
www.derbyshire-pcc.gov.uk
0300 122 6000
pccoffice@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk

ESSEX
ROGER HIRST (CON)
Former cabinet member Essex CC, deputy 
leader Brentwood BC.
www.essex.pcc.police.uk
Tel: 01245 291600
pcc@essex.pnn.police.uk

HAMPSHIRE
MICHAEL LANE (CON)
Former Royal Navy commodore 
and Gosport BC councillor.
www.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk
01962 871595
opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

HERTFORDSHIRE
DAVID LLOYD (CON)
First elected 2012, Former chair of 
police authority.
www.hertscommissioner.org
01707 806100
commissioner@herts.pnn.police.uk

CLEVELAND
BARRY COPPINGER (LAB)
First elected 2012. Former 
Middlesbrough BC executive 
member.
www.cleveland.pcc.police.uk
01642 301653
pcc@cleveland.pnn.police.uk

GLOUCESTERSHIRE
MARTIN SURL (IND)
First elected 2012. Former senior police 
officer.
www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk
01452 754348
pcc@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk

NORFOLK
LORNE GREEN (CON)
Canadian-born former diplomat and former 
secretary general, World Nuclear Transport Institute.
www.norfolk-pcc.gov.uk
01953 424455
opccn@norfolk.pnn.police.uk

LEICESTERSHIRE
WILLY BACH (LAB)
Life peer, barrister and former justice 
minister.
www.leics.pcc.police.uk
0116 229 8980
police.commissioner@leics.pcc.pnn.gov.uk

LINCOLNSHIRE
MARC JONES (CON)
Lincolnshire CC executive member and 
former deputy leader, Lincoln City 
Council.
www.lincolnshire-pcc.gov.uk
01522 947192
lincolnshire-pcc@lincs.pnn.police.uk 

NORTH YORKSHIRE
JULIA MULLIGAN (CON)
First elected 2012. Former Craven 
DC councillor.
www.northyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk
01423 569562
info@northyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk

NORTHUMBRIA
VERA BAIRD (LAB)
First elected 2012. Solicitor-general 
2007-10, former MP for Redcar.
www.northumbria-pcc.gov.uk
0191 221 9800
enquiries@northumbria-pcc.gov.uk

SOUTH WALES
ALUN MICHAEL (LAB)
First elected 2012. MP for Cardiff South 
and Penarth 1987-2012. Former deputy 
home secretary and Welsh secretary.
www.southwalescommissioner.org.uk
01656 869366
commissioner@south-wales.pnn.police.uk


